



COLNEY HEATH PARISH COUNCIL

Highfield Park Office
Hill End Lane
St Albans
Hertfordshire AL4 0RA
Tel: 01727 825314

Email: clerk@colneyheathparishcouncil.gov.uk

Colney Heath Village Office
83 High Street
Colney Heath
Hertfordshire AL4 0NS

10th December 2019

**RE: Freedom of Information Act 2000
Colney Heath Parish Council – Asset – Roestock Hut**

I am replying to you in response to your letter dated 13th November received by email on 14th November 2019. On behalf of the Parish Council the responses are noted below your original questions:

In Colney Heath Council's 'Asset Changes' it is reported that the Scout Hut has been purchased by the CHPC. If this is correct, then would you please advise:

To clarify, the building Roestock Hut was added to the CHPC Asset Register as an asset and not as a purchased item.

1. *Why the occupying group we were not advised of this situation.*

The occupying group have been informed of the situation regarding the 1954 Landlord and Tenant Act and its implications when meetings have taken place between Parish Councillors and representatives of the occupying group. This was confirmed in a letter to the occupying group on 23 October 2018.

2. *When did this happen?*

The change to the CHPC Asset Register was made on 2 May 2018

3. *Who has received the monies?*

No money was involved. The building being vested in the Parish Council ownership happened by operation of law.

I hope this response assists in successfully answering your questions.

Yours sincerely,

**Lisa Chaplin LCGI (Hons) CPFA CiLCA
Clerk to the Council
For and on behalf of
Colney Heath Parish Council**